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Approval letters to industry
cc: D.L. Johnson

Province of Ministry of Petroleum Revenues
British Columbia Energy, Mines and Engineering Systems
Petroleum Resources
S. Foofat
Wellfile
—1
April 6, 1992 920326

WA 7405

Mr. John Rossall, P.Eng.

Senior Reservoir Engineer
Canadian Hunter Exploration Ltd.
435 - 4th Avenue S.W.

Calgary, Alberta

T2P 3A8

Dear Mr. Rossall:

RE:

APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
CANHUNTER ET AL NOEL b-18-E/93-P-8; (WA 7405)
CADOTTE "N' AND BASAL BLUESKY "“G' POOLS

This acknowledges receipt of your application dated March 17,
1992, requesting permission to commingle production from the
Cadotte and Basal Bluesky pools in the subject well.

We wish to advise that your application is hereby approved
subject to the following conditions:

l.

Production from the Cadotte perforations at 1938-
1948 mKB and the Basal Bluesky perforations at
2412-2423 mKB may be commingled.

Gas, condensate and water production should be
allocated to the formations on the BC S-1 and

BC S~-2 forms on the basis of Cadotte "N" 70% and
Basal Bluesky "G" 30%.

This approval may be modified at a later date if
deemed appropriate through a change of
circumstances. :

Yours sincerely,

Sl

Bou van Oort
Manager, Reservoir Engineering
Engineering and Operations Branch

PSA/mef

ccC:

Mr. D.L. Johnson
Manager, Field Office
Fort St. John, British Columbia




